
List of Clarifications for:  

Design – Build and Take-Over of Zhinvali – Barisakho - Shatili Road Section Rehabilitation from km 16 to 

km 32 under Output- and Performance-based Contracting (OPRC) Methodology Lot 1 km 16 – km 25.5 

(Project Chainage 0+000 – 9+516) and Lot 2 km 25.5 – km 32 (Project Chainage 9+516 – 16+756) 

Bid invitation No. :SRAMP/CW/NCB-04 (Lot 1 and Lot 2) 

 Question Clarification 

Pre-Bid Meeting (18.05.2017) 

1 Shall the Bidder submit the Bid Security? No, the Bidder is requested to submit the Bid Securing Declaration. 

The Standard Form of Bid Securing Declaration is provided in 

Section 4. Standard Forms of Bidding Documents. 

2 Shall the Bidder submit the line of credit for the 

amount of each lot separately or for combined 

amount of Lot 1 and Lot 2? 

According to Section III, 2.3.3. Financial Resources: 

The Bidder must demonstrate access to, or availability of, financial 

resources such as liquid assets, unencumbered real assets, lines of 

credit, and other financial means.  

The Bidder can submit the line of credit for the amount of each lot 

separately or for combined amount of Lot 1 and Lot 2. 

3 How will be the Bid evaluated and awarded for each 

lot or combined lots? 

According to Section III, 1.8 Multiple Contracts: 

the Bids will be evaluated lot-wise, taking into account discounts 

offered, if any, for combined lots. The contract(s) will be awarded 

to the Bidder or Bidders offering the lowest evaluated bid price to 

the Employer for combined lots, subject to the selected Bidder(s) 

meeting the required qualification criteria for lot or combination of 

lots, if this is a case. 

4 Does the price adjustment apply to the contract (s)?  According to Specific Condition of Contract, sub-clause 48:  

Price adjustment does not apply to the Contract. 

5 Will the Employer assist the contractor (s) to arrange 

the batch plant and get the necessary permits? 

No, this is the contractor (s)’s responsibility.  

6 How shall the Bidder associate with the design 

company? 

According to Section III, 1.5 Composition of the Bidder or Bidding 

Group:  

It must be noted that there cannot be a Joint Venture (JV) 

Agreement between the contractor and the consultant; this derives 

from the “joint and several” responsibilities expected of one and the 

other in case one of the contracting parties went bankrupt or was 

unable to perform for other reasons. In brief, a contractor can go 

into a JV with another contractor, whilst a consultant can also go 

into joint venture with another consultant. Given the above 

requirement, it is clear that the association between the contractor 

and the consultant will be a sub-consultancy arrangement.  



7 Is it possible to sub-contract the different design 

companies for each lot in order to meet the Specific 

Design Experience requirement? 

According to Section III, 2.4.2 Specific Design Experience: 

 (c) The bidder shall meet requirements for engineering design by 

proposed sub-consultant(s). For the purpose of this bidding a Letter 

of Intent of subcontracting should be submitted with the Bid.  

8 Shall the Bidder submit the notarized Joint Venture 

Agreement or Letter of Intent? 

No, it is not necessary to submit the notarized JV agreement or 

Letter of Intent; however, the submitted documents shall be signed 

and stamped by the parties. 

9 How shall the Bidder propose the discount? According to ITB 21.1: 

In case the bidders would like to propose conditional discount for 

multiple lots, discounted bid prices for each lot as well as 

methodology for their application shall be indicated in the letter of 

bid. 

10 If the Bidder offers the lowest evaluated priced bid 

and proposes the conditional discount, shall the 

Employer award the contract without applying the 

proposed discount in Letter of Bid? 

If the Bidder proposes the conditional discount, it will be applied to 

the bid price using the methodology indicated in Letter of Bid 

(despite it is the lowest evaluated priced bid or not).  

11 In case of applying only one lot, shall the Bidder 

meet the only the requirement for this particular lot? 

Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria defines the 

requirements that the Bidder shall meet for each lot and combined 

for lots.   

12 Shall the Bidder upload the total price of combined 

Bids or price of each lot separately in E-Procurement 

System? 

The Bidders shall submit their bids electronically through Georgian 

E- Government Procurement System.  

The Bidder shall indicate the price for Lot I and Lot II in the E-

Procurement system separately.  

In case of applying one lot, the Bidder shall indicate only price of 

the particular lot (Lot I or Lot II).  

In case bidders fail to indicate bid price in Georgian E- Government 

Procurement System, the bid will be rejected.  

The detail instruction for uploading the price in system for the lots 

is provided on the web-site of E-Government Procurement System: 

http://procurement.gov.ge/getattachment/ELibrary/Manuals/dep-

2-lots-(1-0).pdf.aspx  

13 How the Bidder shall indicate the price in the Letter 

of Bid in case of applying one lot and/or multiple 

lots? 

 

 

 

According to Standard form of Letter of Bid: 

In case of applying for one lot: 

 

“ (c) Our bid price, excluding any discounts offered in item (d) 
below is: 
 

http://procurement.gov.ge/getattachment/ELibrary/Manuals/dep-2-lots-(1-0).pdf.aspx
http://procurement.gov.ge/getattachment/ELibrary/Manuals/dep-2-lots-(1-0).pdf.aspx


 
In case of only one lot, total price of the Bid is [insert the total 
price of the lot in words and figures]   
____________________________________________;           
In case of multiple lots, total price of each lot is [insert the total 
price of each lot in words and figures]     
____________________________________________; 
In case of multiple lots, total price of all lots (sum of all lots) is 
[insert the total price of all lots in words and figures]; 
___________________________________________; 
 
Our bid price excluding any discounts offered in item (d) is 
composed of the following components [in case of multiple lots, 
fill in the table below for each lot separately]: 

 A single Lump Sum price for the Works and 
Services included in the Contract comprising the Detailed 
Design and Rehabilitation of the subject road section;   

 A Sum for Emergency / Physical Contingency 
Works;   

 A Provisional Sum for Unforeseen Conditions.  
 

Description Amount (in 

numbers) 

     Contract Works 

A. Detailed Design and Rehabilitation Works 
in an amount of [amount in words] 
Georgian Lari (GEL). 

     Provisional Sums 

B. Provisional Sum for Emergency Works in 
an amount of [amount in words] Georgian 
Lari (GEL). 

C.  Provisonal Sum for Unforeseen Condition 
in an amount of one hundred fifty 
thousand Georgian Lari (GEL). 

Note: Provisional Sum for Unforeseen Condition includes 

VAT. 

 

 

 

 

-----------------

---- 

 

 

-----------------

---- 

 

150,000.00 

GEL 

TOTAL = A+B+C  

D.  VAT (18%) = (A + B) *18% 
 

TOTAL BID PRICE = A+B+C+D [amount in words] Georgian 

Lari (GEL). 

 

 

 

In case of applying for both lots: 

 

 

 “(c) Our bid price, excluding any discounts offered in item (d) 
below is: 



 
In case of only one lot, total price of the Bid is [insert the total 
price of the lot in words and figures]   
____________________________________________;           
In case of multiple lots, total price of each lot is [insert the total 
price of each lot in words and figures]     
____________________________________________; 
In case of multiple lots, total price of all lots (sum of all lots) is 
[insert the total price of all lots in words and figures]; 
___________________________________________; 
 
Our bid price excluding any discounts offered in item (d) is 
composed of the following components [in case of multiple lots, 
fill in the table below for each lot separately]: 

 A single Lump Sum price for the Works and 
Services included in the Contract comprising the Detailed 
Design and Rehabilitation of the subject road section;   

 A Sum for Emergency / Physical Contingency 
Works;   

 A Provisional Sum for Unforeseen Conditions.  
 

Description Amount (in 

numbers) 

     Contract Works 

E. Detailed Design and Rehabilitation Works 
in an amount of [amount in words] 
Georgian Lari (GEL). 

     Provisional Sums 

F. Provisional Sum for Emergency Works in 
an amount of [amount in words] 
Georgian Lari (GEL). 

G.  Provisonal Sum for Unforeseen 
Condition in an amount of one hundred 
fifty thousand Georgian Lari (GEL). 

Note: Provisional Sum for Unforeseen Condition includes 

VAT. 

 

 

 

 

--------------------- 

 

 

--------------------- 

 

150,000.00 GEL 

TOTAL = A+B+C  

H.  VAT (18%) = (A + B) *18% 
 

TOTAL BID PRICE = A+B+C+D [amount in words] 

Georgian Lari (GEL). 

 

 

 

 
Description Amount (in 

numbers) 

     Contract Works 

 

 



A. Detailed Design and Rehabilitation Works 
in an amount of [amount in words] 
Georgian Lari (GEL). 

     Provisional Sums 

B. Provisional Sum for Emergency Works in 
an amount of [amount in words] 
Georgian Lari (GEL). 

C.  Provisonal Sum for Unforeseen 
Condition in an amount of one hundred 
fifty thousand Georgian Lari (GEL). 

Note: Provisional Sum for Unforeseen Condition includes 

VAT. 

 

 

--------------------- 

 

 

--------------------- 

 

150,000.00 GEL 

TOTAL = A+B+C  

D.  VAT (18%) = (A + B) *18% 
 

TOTAL BID PRICE = A+B+C+D [amount in words] 

Georgian Lari (GEL). 

 

 

 

 


